5 Jamery 1945

Dear Taylor,

Thanks for your message on 1 data. Tue odds for significant
asgoclation with M are rlresdy well beyand the 1% point(P = .00Z374).
I enclose sheet with the sctual calenlation.

Aotuslly the evidence 1s stronger than this, seeing that the
'E‘—nngltifﬁ casse are nore often of type Ry than R,Ry, as classified
by the other sera. Perhaps, however, the w.‘.dunﬂi"-t this latter
gource will appear more clearly when more E-Decltive cases have been tested
and espocially if it were possible to exelude falee nogatives oo that
whenever one of the rarer types such as R" or R Rghappens to be



-l-u-.-Eu_uul.

~hegative, it will be eafely claimed as m homozypote R"BY op Rpla:
respectively. While Talo@iiaghives otill are fairly freguent,
howevar, it will acarcely be safe to draw such inferences, it I fenoy

the dissroportion betwoen spparent B, and Ny mmong ;z_—nugnt:l.m
Ly soon be siymificant.

Yours sincerely,



